

**OGRIP Forum Minutes**  
**April 26, 2010**  
**Department of Transportation**  
**Rm GB 1:00 pm**

**I. Welcome & Introductions**

- a. Welcome and introductions were conducted by Darlene Scott
- b. Approximately 30 people were present

**II. Acceptance of March Minutes**

- a. No changes were made
- b. Motion to accept minutes was made by Gene Hinterschied, second by Patricia Moehring. Motion passed.

**III. Announcements**

- a. Emily Whitehead updated the Forum on the status of the OGRIP and Ohio URISA database. The database has the capability to automatically create certificates to show membership and other levels of participation. This database will be used to update presenter certificates. Emily passed around a list of names and contact information to serve as the attendance sheet as well as have people update their information.
- b. Jennifer Weisser pointed out an interesting article: "Are You a Competent Geospatial Professional? How Do You Know?"  
[http://www.directionsmag.com/article.php?article\\_id=3446](http://www.directionsmag.com/article.php?article_id=3446). The below link are specifics on the Department of Labor's Geospatial Technology Competency Model. Unfortunately this is a draft and is no longer available for public comments, but it is still an interesting read. Please follow the link to view the second comment by David DiBiase (at the bottom)  
<http://www.workforce3one.org/view/5001001347919999153/info> → click on hyperlink titled Geospatial Technology Competency Model at the bottom of the text → click on Download Now in the upper right (you do have to create an account).

**IV. Business**

Jeff Smith updates on the following:

- a. **OGRIP-The OGRIP Council is finalizing the data collection process to obtain parcel information and help state agencies with real property.**
  - i. **59 counties provided information**
  - ii. **21 provided data in CAMA format**
  - iii. **40,000-45,000 state-owned property will be verified and validated to determine which department actually owns the property.**
- b. **LBRS- This program is going well. ODOT has requested additional funding for the federal fiscal year.**
  - i. **71 counties are participating**
  - ii. **55 counties data have been received**
  - iii. **4 counties data have been received and is being reviewed**
- c. **OSIP-A business case is needed to get state agencies to commit to funds in order to move forward with the Request for Purchase (RFP). It is not definite if this program will move forward next year.**
- d. **Fred Judson– Ohio/Michigan-No update. Meeting has been rescheduled**
- e. **Emily Whitehead– Southwest Ohio-Next meeting is scheduled for April 30<sup>th</sup>. Please check swogis.org for more information.**
- f. **Jesse Glascock– Ohio/OKI/Cincinnati-No update**
- g. **Elizabeth Mather– GUONO-Next meeting is scheduled for May 21<sup>st</sup> at 1:30 at the Cleveland Metro Parks Center.**
- h. **2009 County Profile – Patricia Moehring reported that 76% of the counties are in the pink (% of counties that updated their profile). Try to encourage your county to get into the pink to strive for 100%.**
- i. **Ohio URISA Update-The Ohio chapter of URISA will hold officer election for Vice Chair position on May 24<sup>th</sup> and voting will take place in June. The treasurer will take office in May and the Vice Chair will take office in July. On August 10<sup>th</sup>, a cartography workshop is offered at ODOT to get pointers for the Map Gallery before the GIS conference.**
- j. **Ohio GIS Conference Update – September 15-17 at the Crowne Plaza - Darlene Scott summarized the meeting that took place on April 25<sup>th</sup> at 10 am. She reported that the keynote speaker will be finalized within the next two weeks. If you have any suggestions, please contact Darlene. A committee needs to be formed to develop the 3-4 workshops.**
  - **Abstracts-due by the end of July**
  - **Map Gallery –deadline is September 1<sup>st</sup>**
  - **Student rate-\$60/student for 1-day trade show and all presentations**

- **Vendor participation-Encourage the vendor community to participate**

**V. Presentation – Brandon Brown, from the City of Dublin, will share their development work on their main GIS web application (code named 'Dubscovery'). This application is based on ESRI's sample Flex Viewer with custom widget development. Brandon will also share three focused applications created for a web version of Dublin's 2007 Community Plan. These applications were developed with the ESRI Flex API and illustrate the openness of the platform in regards to site design and user interaction.**

**VI. Other Business – None.**

**VII. Next Meeting – May 24, 2010**

**VIII. Adjourn – Motion to adjourn was made to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed.**

---